( Cherundolo

Consulting

1280 Route 46 West, Suite 9, Parsippany NJ, 07054

Ms. Melanie Bachman
Executive Director

CT Siting Council

10 Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06051

Re: Recision Notice of Exempt Modification Approval
227 Boom Bridge Road North Stonington, CT 06359

June 11, 2018

Dear Ms. Bachman:

Sprint Spectrum Realty Company, L.P. (“Sprint”), received CT Siting Council approval for an exempt
modification on February 13, 2018; EM-SPRINT-102-180124. Sprint subsequently found the need to change
some equipment from that specified in the approved EM. Sprint, therefore, will not proceed with the EM
approval received on February 13, 2018 and will instead resubmit for a new exempt modification with the new
equipment. Please advise if anything else is required to rescind the original approval, and clear the way for the
subsequent resubmittal. Thank you.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,

By: Paul F. Sagristano

Paul F. Sagristano
Cherundolo Consulting
917.841.0247
psagristano@Irivassoc.com
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